

EDUARDO HERNANDEZ

Eduardo.E.Hernandez1@gmail.com

(786) 8777721

Miami, Florida 33144

Summary

Skilled Engineer Chief with 8 years of Military experience in leadership, team management and 4 years work experience in the civilian sector. Proven and able to manage multiple goal-oriented teams solving complex problems, meeting deadlines and goals. Coordinated and crucial expertise in decision making, planning, scheduling, and surpassing organizational expectations. Understanding and experienced in dealing with a multitude of cultures and personalities enabling success to the organization.

Skills

- Experienced in Project and Schedule management
- Strong Interpersonal and Communication
- Solid Team, Conflict and Risk Management
- Staff training and Development
- Recruiting and Hiring
- Program Implementation
- Computer Proficiency
- Flexible and Critical Thinking

Experience

USMC Camp Pendleton, CA

03/2019 – Current

Primary Job: Engineer Chief

- Oversaw activities of contractors working within building and on job sites.
- Supervised engineering and maintenance staff and facilitated hiring, training, and personal development.
- Evaluated personnel periodically on job performance and occupational-related strengths and weaknesses.
- Supervised, trained, cross-trained and mentored personnel assigned in various occupational specialties.
- Requisitioned, received, stored, and documented unit equipment and supplies.
- Corresponded and collaborated with law enforcement, prosecuting attorneys, social services agencies, judges, court staff and other victim advocacy groups.
- Developed top talent by leading training initiatives for combat preparation.
- Assured consistent quality control through development of spreadsheets, item lists and other documents to track materials in company inventory.

Marine Corp Base Camp Lejeune, NC

08/2017 - 03/2019

Primary Job: Platoon Sergeant

- Kept track of supplies and materials to prevent inventory losses.
- Reviewed documentation and safety materials and implemented work site procedures in accordance with regulations.
- Worked with suppliers to keep materials flowing and meet demanding timelines.
- Maintained quality standards and monitored work for corrective action.
- Assigned projects and tasks to employees based on competencies and specialties.
- Checked crew timesheets and logs for accuracy and submitted on schedule.
- Daily construction and evaluated project progress, contract compliance and safety.

Marine Corps Base Cherry Point, NC

03/2015 - 08/2017

Primary Job: Team Leader

- Resolved issues during construction and commissioning phases to maintain tight schedules and budget levels.
- Managed project operations, budget and timeline and collaborated with stakeholders to review status.
- Partnered with engineering and coordinated with vendors and contractors to align timelines, phases, and work to be performed across projects or shutdowns.
- Conducted walk-through inspections and other scheduled inspections with homeowners.
- Communicated safety standards to laborers and sub-contractors and enforced safety regulations on job sites.

Wendy's Restaurant | Miami, FL 08/2012 - 12/2014

Primary Job: Cashier

- Operated cash register collected payments and provided accurate change.
- Completed daily recovery tasks to keep areas clean and neat for maximum productivity.
- Worked closely with front-end staff to assist customers.
- Processed sales transactions to prevent long customer wait times.
- Trained new team members in cash register operation, stock procedures and customer services.
- Helped with purchases, locating items, and signing up for rewards programs.

Education and Training

Miami Southridge Senior High School | Miami, FL High School Diploma 06/2014

Recruit Training | Parris Island Military 03/2015

Lance Corporal Leadership And Ethics Seminar | Havelock, NC Organizational Leadership 01/2016 Corporals Course | Marine Corps Base Camp Lejeune, NC Organizational Leadership 04/2017

Sergeants School | Camp Pendleton South, CA Organizational Leadership 03/2020

Aviation Ground Support Course | Marine Corps Base Camp Lejeune, NC Organizational Leadership 2017

Machine Gunners Course | Marine Corps Base Camp Lejeune, NC 2017

Uniformed Victim Advocate | Camp Pendleton South, CA Counseling 2020

Languages

English:

Spanish:

Native/ Bilingual

Native/ Bilingual